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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Huebler, Christopher F CTR USARMY 99 

RD (USA); Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA); Tina Lee; Gabrielle Mascelli; Adam 
Colopy; John Brown

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
Subject: Zone 2 Boiler Certification Update (2) CSS Tickets needed please 

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Ken , Chris, Jason , Team,  
 DE007-01  -Old building -One Boiler passed operational tests and One boiler is condemned  

 DE007-04 -New Building -We were not allowed to certify boilers per project manager . Site has not been 
commissioned or officially turned over to the 99th . We will pull cost proposals together from Argent, S&S , 
Tidewater once Ken approves we can re-schedule -Ken please provide a CSS ticket to Re-certify the 
boilers at DE007-04  

DE007 AFRC Newark 1001 Ogletown Rd. Newark, DE 19711 
Date Time Equipment Type Manufacturer Model 
10/25/2021 8:00 AM Boiler Fulton  Operational 

passed -ONLINE 
10/25/2021 9:00 AM Boiler Fulton  Condemned  
10/25/2021 10:00 AM Boiler Lochinvar  NO ACCESS NEW 

BLDG  
10/25/2021 10:45 AM Boiler Lochinvar  NO ACCESS 
10/25/2021 11:30 AM Boiler Lochinvar  NO ACCESS 
10/25/2021 1:15 PM Boiler Lochinvar  NO ACCESS 

 
MD002 USARC Curtis Bay 700 E. Ordnance Rd. Baltimore, MD 21226 AKA: 
Date Time Equipment Type Manufacturer Model Identifying Number 
10/26/2021 8:00 AM Boiler Lochinvar   NB 173590 

10/26/2021 9:30 AM Boiler Lochinvar   NB 173566 
 
 MD002 -Both Boiler boilers passed operational tests – ONLINE  
 

MD019 USARC Owings Mills 12100 Greenspring Ave. Owings Mills, MD 21117 
Date Time Equipment Type Manufacturer Model 
10/26/2021 11:15 AM Closed Heating Loop Fulton 

 

10/26/2021 1:15 PM Closed Heating Loop Fulton 
 

10/26/2021 2:15 PM 
 

Fulton 
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 MD019 -NEED CSS Ticket for #1 Boiler would not lite off  
 Boiler #2 & #3- passed operational tests -ONLINE  

 
Note: No boilers will pass certification this year due to Carbon 
Monoxide Sensors not being installed  

 
Thanks,  
Rick 
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


